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Helen Robbins

State of Connecticut
Department of Environmental Protection
Underground Tank Enforcement Program
79 Elm Street

Hartford, Connecticut 06106

Dear Ms. Robbins:

The following is a final report on the closure of the last two underground storage tanks at the
Stratford Army Engine Plant, site I.D. 138-8054.

Two, 3000 gallon UST's, previously utilized for the storage of gasoline, were excavated and
removed on December 20,1995 in compliance with NFPA 30 and Section 22a-449(d)-107 of
the state regulations for UST management. These tanks were installed in March, 1990. Upon
removal of the tanks from the ground, the excavation and the soil removed showed no visual
signs of contamination nor were any hydrocarbon odors detected. The tanks and associated
piping showed no signs of degradation or corrosion.

Two soil samples were taken down hydraulic gradient from the tanks at ground water level. The
laboratory analysis attached indicates extremely low petroleum hydrocarbon levels. If there are
any questions please contact me at (203)385-1683.

Sincerely,

/ Scott JacoDS
Environmental Engineer
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Dominic Hastrone

Hr. Scott Jacob, Dept. IW

Sxam of four aoil samples & one concrete sample, POH3S0182,
Dated 1/18/96, Rec'd. 1/19/96

TEST RESULTS

ID 011896 -1 -2 -3

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon IS4.0 176.0 166.©
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Samples ID 011896-1,2 & 3 were analyzed per EPA Method B010. The results are on the
following pages.
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